
Meeting agenda will be posted on the ASI Government webpage 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
SENATE AGENDA 

Meeting #12 
 
Date, time: October, 20 2021, 3:30 p.m. 
Location: Link to join meeting:  
This meeting is being facilitated through an electronic Zoom format, consistent with the Governor's Executive 
Order N25-20, suspending certain open meeting law restrictions. 
Chair: Lindsay Apaza, ASI Executive Vice President 
 

Members of the public will be given an opportunity to address the board during public comments. 
Fifteen minutes will be equally divided amongst those who sign the speaker’s list. 

Individuals will be recognized to speak prior to a floor debate. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
5. ANNOUNCEMENT FROM THE CHAIR 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Action Item: Senate Minutes, Meeting #11, October 13, 2021 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS 

A. Approval of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 
The Senate will review for approval of the following subsidiary board meeting minutes. 
1) Action Item: Business and Finance Committee Minutes, Meeting #7, October 5, 2021 
2) Action Item: Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #7, October 7, 2021 

B. Acceptance of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 
The Senate will review for acceptance of the following subsidiary board meeting minutes. 
1) Action Item: Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021 
2) Action Item: Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #2, October 4, 2021 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Legislative Business 

1) Action Item: Senate Resolution #2022-02: 2021-2022 Senate Policy Agenda 
The Senate will consider approving SR#2022-02 for the second reading.   

9. NEW BUSINESS 
1) Action Item: BOD #2022-37: Election of (1) Senator for the College of Health and Human Services – 

Ana Gonzalez 
The Senate will consider Ana Gonzalez for Senator for the College of Health and Human Services. 

10. REPORTS 
A. Information Item: Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President Time Certain 4:15 p.m. 
B. Information Item: ASI Senator-at-Large Reports 
C. Information Item: Dr. Miles Nevin, ASI Executive Director 
D. Information Item: Dr. Piya Bose, CSULB Dean of Students 
E. Information Item: Joe Nino, ASI Interim Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives 
F. Information Item: Larisa Hamada & Susana Soto, Office of Equity & Diversity Time Certain 4pm 
G. Information Item: Gloria Flores & Brianna Proud, Project Ocean Time Certain 3:35pm 

https://www.asicsulb.org/gov/


Meeting agenda will be posted on the ASI Government webpage 

11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

https://www.asicsulb.org/gov/


Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
SENATE MINUTES 

Meeting #11 
October 13, 2021 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Lindsay Apaza called the meeting to order at3:32 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Chris Padron, ASI College of the Arts     VACANT, ASI College of Engineering 
Katherine Gonzalez, ASI College of the Arts     VACANT, ASI College of Engineering 
Aquila Jacquette, ASI College of Business    VACANT, ASI College of Health and Human Services 
Jose Raya Perez, ASI College of Business     VACANT, ASI At-Large 
Shelbi Felter, ASI College of Education     VACANT, ASI At-Large 
Giselle Garcia, ASI College of Education  
Maria Lopez, ASI College of Health and Human Services 
Salvador Peregrina, ASI College of Liberal Arts 
Millaray Ramirez, ASI College of Liberal Arts  
Jeana Young, ASI College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics 
Shivam Srivastava, ASI College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics 
Karen Galindo, ASI At-Large 
Anthony Regina, ASI At-Large 
Michael Ayala, ASI At-Large 
Isaac Julian, ASI At-Large 
Lindsay Apaza, ASI Executive Vice President 
Jeff Jarvis, CSULB Faculty Representative 
Dr. Piya Bose, CSULB President’s Designee  
 
Staff Present Staff Absent 
Joe Nino, Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives 
Dr. Miles Nevin, ASI Executive Director 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Madison: Reported an incident to campus police about being harassed. Did not feel that she was supported 
in the process. Campus police was insensitive to their concerns.  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve Senate Agenda, Meeting #11, October 13, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION          PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR 
• Senator at Large reports due Friday at 12pm. 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Action Item: Senate Minutes, Meeting #10, October 6, 2021 

Raya Perez (MOVE) Padron (SECOND) to approve Senate Minutes, Meeting #10, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION         PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   2 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS 
A. Approval of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 

1) Action Item: Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #6, September 30, 2021 
Padron (MOVE) Raya Perez (SECOND) to approve Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #6, September 30, 
2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION         PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

2) Action Item: Business and Finance Committee Minutes, Meeting #5, September 21, 2021 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Lopez (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Minutes, Meeting 
#5, September 21, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION         PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

B. Acceptance of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 
1) Action Item: Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #5, September 27, 2021 

Regina (MOVE) Raya Perez (SECOND) to accept Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #5, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION         PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

2) Action Item: Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #1, September 20, 2021 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Ayala (SECOND) to accept Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #1, September 20, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION         PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

3) Action Item: University Student Union Board of Trustees Minutes, Meeting #3, September 3, 2021 
Garcia (MOVE) Padron (SECOND) to accept University Student Union Board of Trustees Minutes, 
Meeting #3, September 3, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION         PASSES 18-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
• None 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Legislative Business 

1) Information Item: Senate Resolution #2022-02: 2021-2022 Senate Policy Agenda 
Senator Young: Brief overview of the resolution: 
o Support social justice movements.  
o Support undocumented students. Including LGBTQIA+ in second reading.  
o Goal 2: 

 Advocacy for housing and food insecurity. Beach Pantry, Basic needs and other campus 
resources 

 Expand CalFresh benefits to undocumented and international students 
 Expand emergency housing  

o Goal 3: Advocate for mental health resources, CAPS, and Project Ocean. Make resources well 
known on campus. Developing mental health campaign to raise awareness. Destigmatize therapy. 
Creating mental health kits for students.  

o Goal 4: Enhance academic success. Develop more scholarships on campus. Increase financial 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   3 

literacy, how to budget.  
o Goal 5: Outreach and visibility. Coordinate with 22West.  
 

2) Discussion Item: Lobby Corps Membership and Senate Representatives 
Joe: We are having issues meeting quorum. There was a Bylaw amendment that added a 3rd Senate 
representative. Please take a look at it as this is an area that needs assessment.  

10. REPORTS 
A. Information Item: Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President Time Certain 3:45pm 

• Happy Wednesday. CSSA took place on Saturday.  
o Policy Agenda implemented 

 Employing education equity 
 Student Health and Safety Prioritized. Physical safety  
 Academic Success holistic success for all students. 
 Will be available to all students via CSSA website.  

o CSU Student Trustee Application is Live 
o Be sure to practice self-care. You are students first.  
 

B. Information Item: John Barcelona, ASI Vice President of Finance Time Certain 3:50pm 
• BFC Update 

o Approved Policy on Student organization grant funding.  
o Cultural graduation grants will be administered by SLD Director. 
o CYUF, STF, SRG are available.  
o HERF is going out this week to all students.  

C. Information Item: College Senators 
1) College of the Arts 

Work completed since last report 
• Continue Reaching out to students 
• Attended GWARC 
• Attended 22 West Fundraising Meeting 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Continue Reaching out to students organizations/attending more events 
• Plan two tabling sessions, Upper campus & North Campus 
Student concerns 
• Students are again having wifi connection difficulties 
• Some cannot connect to department servers to turn in assignments 
• COVID testing misinformation 
• Students have the option to schedule 8am and 9am appointments on Fridays in the Chart Room 

through Avellino 
• On Fridays, the Chart Room begins testing at 10am and the door was left open prior to that time 
Did you know? 
• Deadline to apply for Spring 2022 Graduation is October 15th 

 
2) College of Business 

Work completed since last report 
• Attended College Council and spoke about ASI related events 
• Meet with College Council to see how we can help in facilitate the recruitment for our executive 

board  



Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   4 

• Attended Business and Finance Committee meeting, where we spoke upon the Student 
Organization grants and placing a $3,000 limit 

• Had a meeting with President Gonzalez to discuss goals and projects  
 

Goals for next two weeks 
• Begin One on One Meetings with College of Business Organizations, starting October 15  
• Meet up with Parking and Transportation Services to speak upon our current parking situation, 

logistics of exiting, and lighting 
 

Student concerns 
• Students expressed concerns with Parking structures not having lighting in the stairways.  
• Students feel unsafe walking in the dark, will follow up with parking and transportation.  

 
Did you know? 
• Did you know Student Athletes can now receive endorsement deals as per NCAA. 
• Business Students can earn a Business Professional Certificate by attending 14 different 

professional development workshops 
 

3) College of Education 
Work completed since last report 
• Set up monthly meetings with Dean Pavri 
• Attended LSSA meeting 
• Attended Academic Senate 
• Check in meeting with LSSA 
• Meeting with Destiny commissioner For disabled students 

 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Attending search committee convening meeting for the Assistant Vice President for High-Impact 

Practices search 
 

Student concerns 
• COVID testing line is obstructing student pathways 

 
Did you know? 
• Deadline to Apply for graduation is Friday, October 15th 
• ($10 missed deadline fee if applying past the deadline) 
• Spring Classes are open! 

 
4) College of Health and Human Services 

Work completed since last report 
• Attended Student Council Meeting (CHHSSC) 
• Attended College of Health and Human Services Faculty Council meeting 
• Attended Busines and Finance Committee meeting (BFC) 
• Attended Academic Senate meeting 

 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Start presenting for 100 days/100 classes 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   5 

• Attend Academic Senate Meeting  
• Attend Busines and Finance Committee (BFC) 
• Meet with Student Council President (CHHSSC) 

 
Student concerns 
• Outreach for student activities 
• Testing cites for Covid-19  
• Internet connection 

 
Did you know? 
• The College of Health and Human Services invites you to attend the reopening of the Japanese 

Garden.  
 

5) College of Liberal Arts 
Work completed since last report 
• With the help of Jesus we have been able to get, in touch with the Dream Success Center (DSC). 
• Met with the CLA social media team again, to further discuss and plan for our November ASI 

Awareness Week 
• Met with the student council  

 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Meet with the Dean David Wallace 
• Meet with Jessica and Norma from the DSC  
• Schedule a meeting with the Commissioner for AB-540 and Undocumented students, Fatima 

Zeferino 
• Work on further collaborations through Social Media teams, @csulbasi and @csulb_liberalarts 

 
Student concerns 
• Students are concerned if the Vaccine Mandate that will take into effect on November 4th, will 

take into place on campus as well. They are concerned whether this mandate will affect centers 
such as the student rec center, the barbershop/ hair cut shop we have, or even just campus in 
general.  
 

Did you know? 
• 2021 CSULB Student Choice Award 
• Make sure to vote for your favorite places to eat, drink, shop, and play in the 2021 CSULB Student 

Choice Awards.  This is only open to CSULB students only. Voting closes on October 17 at 
midnight.  
#BestofLongBeach 
 

6) College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics 
Work completed since last report 
• Reviewed agenda for CNSM Student Council’s Meeting 
•  Successfully scheduled a meeting with Dean Bennet for 10/20 
• Met with each other to discuss Meet the Senators Event, Meeting with 
• Dean Bennett, etc. 
• Attended USUBOT Training 10/08 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   6 

• Attended Parliamentary Procedures Zoom on 10/01 
 

Goals for next two weeks 
• Set up monthly meetings and meet with Dean Bennett 
• Meet with Krzysztof Slowinski, Valerie Bagley, and Carole Duffis 
• Meet with CNSM Student Council to get a brief on the meeting from 10/06 
• Set up a meet the Senators event! 
• Attend a CNSM club meeting 
• Find a way to make our student OH more accessible and known to our colleges 

 
Student concerns 
• WIFI issues keep occurring on campus during the afternoon. 
• COVID pre-screening in classes/students reporting when they had COVID during class 
• Information on COVID Boosters: When available, will it be required, etc. 
• Shortened library hours 
• Lack of dining options on campus 
• Convenience Corner Store Market 

 
Did you know? 
• Dark Climb at the Gym Tomorrow Night 
• Spooky season is here. The SRWC will be having Dark Climbing at the gym where you can try your 

hand and skill at climbing in the dark. If you have a head lamp, you can wear it.  
• I’ve done it before at another gym and it’s really fun and a great opportunity to meet fellow 

climbers.  
 

D. Information Item: Dr. Miles Nevin, ASI Executive Director 
• No report at this time.  

 
E. Information Item: Dr. Piya Bose, CSULB Dean of Students 

• ITS has requested that students contact the Help Desk. They need to find precise locations where wifi 
is spotty.  

• Thank you for talking about the Pre-screens Senator Srivastava. Encourage peers  
• Boosters are available to those who are immunocompromised to older than 65.  
• Few dinning options: Financial issues. Not enough funding for this at this moment.  
• Lighting on campus 
• Campus already has a vaccine mandate. Proof of vaccination is required at the pyramid.  
• Spring classes available. 74% in-person.  

F. Information Item: Joe Nino, ASI Interim Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives 
• Night Walk will be coordinated within the next couple of weeks. 
• Friday Workshops 

 
11. CLOSING COMMENTS 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

Without objection, Chair Lindsay Apaza adjourned the meeting at 4:50p.m. 
 
Recorded by: 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   7 

 
______________________________________ _______________ 
, ASI Government Affairs Recording Secretary Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Lindsay Apaza, ASI Executive Vice President Date 
 
Veto or waive vetoes by: 
____ Waive veto 
____ Veto 
Items:  _________________________ 
 
_____________________________________ _______________ 
Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President Date 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Dr. Piya Bose, Dean of Students Date 



Business and Finance Committee (BFC) Minutes, Meeting #7, October 5, 2021  1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
BUSINESS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE (BFC) MINUTES 

Meeting #7 
October 5, 2021 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair John Barcelona called the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present 
Jose Raya Perez, ASI Senate Representative 
Anthony Regina, ASI Senate Representative 
Lindsay Apaza, ASI Executive Vice President 
Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President 
John Barcelona, ASI Vice President of Finance 
Maricela Correa, CSULB Faculty Representative 
Kristina Randig, CSULB President’s Designee 
 
Non-voting Members Present 
Anna Nazarian-Peters, CSULB Student Affairs Representative’s Designee 
Dr. Miles Nevin, ASI Executive Director 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Agenda, Meeting #7, 
October 5, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 7-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were none. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Action Item: Business and Finance Committee, Meeting #5, September 21, 2021 

Randig: 8-1: change “of” to “or” between credit card and procurement card. 
 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Minutes, Meeting 
#5, September 21, 2021, as amended 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 7-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

6. STATUS OF FUNDS SUMMARY 
Current Year Unallocated Fund (CYUF): $29978 
Student Research Fund (SRF): $11100 
Student Travel Fund (STF) $15000 
 
 



Business and Finance Committee (BFC) Minutes, Meeting #7, October 5, 2021  2 

7. GRANT APPLICATION HEARINGS 
A. Student Travel Fund (STF) 

1) Action Item: Javier Fernandez – 2021 Conference of the American Academy of Religion 
Regina (MOVE) Raya Perez (SECOND) to approve $400 from STF to Javier Hernandez - 2021 
Conference of the American Academy of Religion. 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 7-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Discussion Item: Policy on Travel (4th Reading) 

Barcelona reviewed the following proposed revisions: 
• 3.3 Graduation Celebrations: The Director of Student Life and Development has been delegated 

authority by the Business and Finance Committee to review and evaluate the funding requests 
submitted by the respective clubs and to determine the amount of funds to allocate to each of them. 
This determination will be forwarded to the ASI Government Office by the date and time annually 
specified by the ASI Vice President of Finance. Allocation summaries must be forwarded to the 
Business and Finance Committee where they are subject to final approval. The total amount of funds 
allocated to Graduation Celebrations is determined by the ASI Senate in its annual spring budget 
approval process. 

• 3.4 Current Year Unallocated Fund: Applications for funding from the CYUF will be capped at $3,000.  
• 5.2 Permissible Purchases: Whenever possible and in order to promote sustainability and the support 

of CSULB students, organizations should use on-campus printing options. 
• 5.3 Prohibited Purchases, Community Relations Activities: An exception to this prohibition is the 

hosting of an activity with the sole purpose of raising funds by a student organization for the benefit 
of a charitable cause. 

• 6.3 Accessibility: ASI mandates that no program or activity funded by student organization grants may 
exclude from participation, deny benefits to, or subject to discrimination any individual based on 
disability. Therefore, ASI requires that organizations receiving grants act to provide reasonable 
accommodations in all facilities and services immediately upon notification that accommodations are 
required.  Further, organizations must provide clear communication regarding the process by which 
such accommodations may be requested. 
For ASI-funded events with anticipated attendance of 200 or more individuals, student organizers 
should arrange to have qualified interpreters and/or real-time captioners available to provide access 
for Deaf or Hard of Hearing attendees. The grant award may cover some costs for this service. This 
requirement shall apply to programs such as concerts, lectures, seminars, workshops, and guest 
speakers.  
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
There was none. 
 

10. REPORTS 
A. ASI Vice President of Finance 

• Reviewing all CSU websites to find ways we can upgrade ours 
• Spread word that grant forms are active on BeachSync 

 
B. Senate Representatives 

Last meeting 
• Approved: 100 Classes in 100 Days resolution (2nd Reading) 



Business and Finance Committee (BFC) Minutes, Meeting #7, October 5, 2021  3 

• Elected: Senate representative to Lobby Corps 
• Reports: ASI President; Beach Pride Events; Parking and Transportation; College Senators; ASI Interim 

Assistant Director; ASI Executive Director; CSULB Dean of Students 
 

C. ASI Executive Director 
There was no report. 
 

11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
Raya Perez: reminded board to complete campus pre-screen before visiting campus 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Chair John Barcelona adjourned the meeting at 4:06 p.m. 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
  Date: _______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator 
 
APPROVED BY: 
 
  Date: _______________ 
John Barcelona, ASI Vice President of Finance 



Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
LOBBY CORPS MINUTES 

Meeting #7 
October 7, 2021 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair called the meeting to order at 2:37p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Carson Aceves, ASI Student At-Large Isabel Cameron, ASI Student At-Large 
Isaac Julian, ASI Senate Representative Katherine Gonzalez, ASI Senate Representative 
Karen Galindo, ASI Senate Representative VACANT, Student At-Large Ricki Burgener, CSULB Associate Vice President  
Sierra Darwin, ASI Chief Government Relations Officer University Relations’ Designee 
Jeana Young, ASI President’s Designee 
   
 
Non-voting Members Present 
Joe Nino, ASI Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were none. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Julian (MOVE) Young (SECOND) to approve Lobby Corps Agenda, Meeting #7, October 7, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 5-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Action Item: Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #6, September 30, 2021 

Young (MOVE) Julian (SECOND) to approve Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #6, September 30, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES  

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

6. REPORTS 
A. Information Item: ASI Chief Government Relations Officer 

• CSSA this weekend; will send out email information with Zoom meeting link 
• Finalizing collaboration with Judiciary for the Know Your Rights campaign 
 

B. Information Item: ASI Lobby Corps Vice Chair 
• Drafting BeachFront article on homelessness 

 
C. Information Item: ASI Lobby Corps Students At-Large 

Aceves reviewed the following CSSA supported bills: 
• AB 1456 (Medina):  
 AB 1456 establishes two streams of financial aid to focus on the specific needs of students at two-

year colleges and four-year universities. The programs would be renamed as Cal Grant 2 and Cal 



Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   2 

Grant 4. 
 For students at the community college, AB 1456 (under Cal Grant 2) would increase the numbers 

eligible for aid from 124,000 to a little over 360,000. Students would receive the current $1,656 
level of access award with an adjustment tied to inflation. 

 It would shift California’s financial aid system to student need model that removes eligibility 
requirements for age, GPA, and time out of high school. 

• CA-AB1185 (McCarty) 
 This bill for applications made in the 2021–22 and 2022–23 academic years only, authorize 

applicants for these awards to submit complete financial aid applications for the first award year 
in the academic year immediately following their high school graduation or equivalent for the 
immediately following award year, and to submit complete financial aid applications for the 2nd 
award year in the 2nd academic year after high school graduation or its equivalent. SB22 – enable 
bonds to go out in 2022; when 15.5 bond for K-16 to be split evenly between CSUs. 

 For applications submitted in the 2021–22 and 2022–23 academic years only, this bill would 
provide that prohibition would instead apply to students who will not be 29 years of age or older 
by December 31 of the award year. 

 This bill would authorize a student otherwise eligible to receive a California Community College 
Transfer Cal Grant Entitlement Award who attended a California community college in the 2019–
20 academic year to use the award for the 2021–22 and 2022–23 academic years. 

D. Information Item: ASI Senate 
Last meeting 
• Elected: Government Elections Officer; USU Board of Trustees Student At-Large 
• Reports: ASI President; Senator At-Larges; ASI Interim Assistant Director, Government Affairs and 

Initiatives; ASI Executive Director; CSULB Dean of Students; CSULB Associate Vice President of Health 
and Wellness 
 

E. Information Item: CSULB Associate Vice President University Relations 
There was no report, as Burgener was absent. 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Discussion Item: Policy Agenda 

Darwin:  
 
Aceves/Julian:  
 
Galindo/Cameron: Basic Needs 
 

B. Discussion Item: Local Politics Series 
Julian: drafting BeachFront article on homeless which ties into Local Politics Series with Long Beach’s 
affordability and rent control. 
 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
There were none. 
 

9. CLOSING COMMENTS 
Nino: Miles Aiello, organizing a Rally and March to end off-shore drilling, October 9, 12 p.m., Bluff Park, Long 
Beach, @Miles_Oiello, MOiello@berkeley.edu 



Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #, 2021   3 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Chair adjourned the meeting at 3:09 p.m. 
 
Recorded by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
, Lobby Corps Chair Date 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021  1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
CABINET MINUTES 

Meeting #6 
September 20, 2021 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Cynthia Ray called the meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Fatima Zeferino, AB540 and Undocumented Students VACANT, Cultural Affairs 
Destiny Islas, Disability Affairs VACANT, Pregnant and Parenting Students 
Luis Mendiola Luna, Environmental Justice 
Chintan Shah, International Student Affairs 
Janelle Salas Chung, LGBTIQ+ Affairs (Arrive 2:45 p.m.) 
Diamond Byrd, Veterans Affairs  
Hannah Peedikayil, Wellness Affairs 
Courtney Leos, Women and Gender Equity Affairs 
Cynthia Ray, ASI Chief Diversity Officer 
Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President 
 
Non-Voting Members Present 
Odalys Zamora, ASI Government Affairs Graduate Assistant 
Joe Nino, ASI Interim Assistant Director, Student Affairs and Initiatives 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Islas (MOTION) Zeferino (SECOND) to Cabinet Agenda, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 9-0-0 

Approve Oppose Abstain 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Action Item: Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #5, September 27, 2021 

Byrd (MOTION) Gonzalez (SECOND) to approve Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #5, September 27, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 9-0-0 

Approve Oppose Abstain 
 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR 
• After meeting with Art Impact, it was decided to create our own programming that will meet the specific 

needs of CSULB students 
• 1-1s: have begun meeting; there are some commissioners who haven’t yet send their availability 
• Planning October social 
• Bang4Change: collaborating with Beach Pride Events 
• Student Fee Advisory Committee: discussed fee increase and how to expand resources for students 
• Met with senators to discuss collaboration 
• Commended Salas Chung and Leos on their Meet the Commissioner event 
• Will be setting up the large Meet the Commissioners event 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021  2 

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE ASI PRESIDENT 
• ASI Executives hold a standing meeting with Dr. Lesen; forward any concerns that need to be brought to 

meeting 
 

8. ADVOCACY/POLICY REPORTS 
A. Information Item: AB 540 and Undocumented Student 

Advocacy/Policy 
• First FUEL General Meeting 
 DSC was present to inform members of the resources offered on campus 
 Few things mentioned were surprising to participants  

o DACA Fee Assistance 
o CA Dream Act Service Incentive Grant Program 

Other Business/Concerns 
• Bring awareness of resources/opportunities  
 DACA Fee Assistance  
 CA Dream Act Service Incentive Grant Program 
 Creating workshops to show a step-by-step guide for applications and any additional materials 

they may need  
 Will meet with DSC to collaborate and discuss further details 

 
 The Department of Homeland Security proposed a rule on the DACA program that can 

potentially remove work permits for hundreds of thousands of immigrant youth who really 
on employment to provide for themselves and families 
o Published rule will be open a 60-day public comment period that DHS will review before 

issuing a final rule  
o Scheduled meeting with Carecen to discuss any  concerns/questions on my end 

 
Did you Know About My Community 
• A research team and advocacy project at CSULB  
 Mission Statement: “Our aim is to support undocumented teachers through research, training, 

and resources  
 Lead by two amazing Professors at CSULB 
 Dr. Esa Syeed and Dr. Abigail Rosas  

 Follow on Instagram for insightful info and future opportunities to meet the team! 
 Instagram: @undocuteacherproject 

 
B. Information Item: Cultural Affairs 

There was no report, as this position is vacant. 
 

C. Information Item: Disability Affairs 
Advocacy/Policy 
• Anthony Almeida / Recreation Coordinator (SRWC) 
 Oversees intramural programs and Inclusive recreation programs 
 Anthony.Almeida@csulb.edu (562) 985-8122 
 Possible creation of sensory room/program at Beach Balance Program 

• Kimberly Fodran / Medical Director (SHS) 
 Oversees primary care sports  



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021  3 

 Angela.Conte@csulb.edu (562) 985-4771 
 Inputting sharp containers in every restroom 

Other Business/Concerns 
• Plans For October: 
 Share student survey to get personal and individualized input from students who have 

recommendations, comments, concerns 
 CSULB Student Survey  
 Planning on hosting a meet the commissioner event after student survey goes out 
 Assisting Shelbi (Shelbi.Felter01@student.csulb.edu) and BMAC on creating a club for all types of 

disabilities 
Did you Know About My Community 
Special Olympics (Begins July 6th) 
• Special Olympics 
• LA County Special Olympics 
• Sports Offered 
• Basketball, Flag Football, Swimming, Bowling, Golf, Soccer, Cheerleading, Unified Sports 

 
D. Information Item: Environmental Justice 

Advocacy/Policy 
• Currently researching other Institution’s sustainability programs. 
• Contact with Long Beach City Sustainability Office 
Other Business/Concerns 
• Contact with transportation committee. 
• USUBOT (Oct 1st) 
Did you Know About My Community 
• ” L.A. County's plan to phase out drilling comes after a years-long environmental justice movement 

focused on adverse health effects. Advocates hope it will be a model elsewhere.” 
 

E. Information Item: LGBTIQ+ Affairs 
Advocacy/Policy 
• Spoke with Dr. Jensen about ways in which we can provide a welcoming, safe, and motivating campus 

experience for LGBTQ+ identifying students 
• Conquering the Closet: OUTober event that provides students with the resources necessary for 

coming out or navigating their queer identity 
Other Business/Concerns 
• Meet the Commissioner with Commissioner Leos was held 
• Queer Speed Friending will be on October 5th, from 6-8 p.m. 
• Working on setting up meetings with the previous commissioner in order to talk about next 

steps/goals for this academic school year. 
• Creating Qualtrics form in which students are able to share their grievances/ideas to ASI 
Did you Know About My Community 
• Mental health in the LGBTQ community is something that needs to be discussed. 23% of LGBTQ youth 

attempted suicide versus 6% of heterosexual youth 
 

F. Information Item: Pregnant and Parenting Students 
There was no report, as this position is vacant. 
 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021  4 

G. Information Item: Veterans Affairs 
Advocacy/Policy 
• Met with Omar Prudencio-Gonzalez, certifying official of the Veterans Resource Center 
 In-person Veterans Day Event 
 ROTC Color guard 
 Speakers 
 Collaborating/Getting ideas from other VRC’s 

Other Business/Concerns 
• Attended Long Beach Branch NAACP Zoom 
 Equitable changes that are being made for students at every level 
 Restorative Practices 
 Success Initiatives 

o LBCC 
o Targeting students and families 
o Addressing barriers 

Did you Know About My Community 
• Black Table Talk: a space for conversations about race and other issues impacting black students 
 Date/Time: Tuesdays, 12-1pm, twice a month 
 Facilitator: Shelly Collins, Ph.D., shelly.collins@csulbedu (rotating facilitators) 
 Zoom ID: 870 1139 6405 

 
H. Information Item: Wellness Affairs 

Advocacy/Policy 
• Student Health Services 
 Working on creating the marketing and setting the date for the October townhall 
 Reaching out to executives involved in repopulation 
 Creating social media content for their upcoming sexual health advocacy workshop (Oct. 6th, 4-5 

PM) 
• Bang4Change 
 Met with OMA and Alexandria Cordon to plan the mental health and lecture workshop 
 Suggested LobbyCorps as an avenue in ASI for advocacy efforts 

Other Business/Concerns 
• Met with Beach Buddy to discuss their programming this semester 
 Interested in a mini resource fair in December 

• Met with Art with Impact  
 Organization that offers mental health workshops for students through poetry and film-based 

discussion 
Did you Know About My Community 
• Beach Buddy is a peer mentoring program that offers students a new way to connect with other 

students for emotional support and mental health resources 
• They offer group drop-in sessions every Tuesday from 1-2 PM 
• They also offer 1-1 peer mentoring 
 Link to schedule: https://calendly.com/csulongbeachcaps/beach-buddy-drop-in-peer-

mentoring?month=2021-09  
• They have workshops throughout the semester on BeachSync 
• Zoom Link: https://csulb-hipaa.zoom.us/j/83484996385 

 

mailto:shelly.collins@csulbedu
https://calendly.com/csulongbeachcaps/beach-buddy-drop-in-peer-mentoring?month=2021-09
https://calendly.com/csulongbeachcaps/beach-buddy-drop-in-peer-mentoring?month=2021-09
https://csulb-hipaa.zoom.us/j/83484996385


Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021  5 

I. Information Item: Women and Gender Equity Affairs 
Advocacy/Policy 
• Texas abortion laws: October 20 from 12-1pm via Zoom. Co-sponsored by WGSS, WGSSSA, WGEC 
Other Business/Concerns 
• Meet your Commissioner event was on Friday:  
• I submitted this on Thursday so I'll just tell you about the event. 
Did you Know About My Community 
• October is OUTober and there are so many different events coming up! LGBTQIA+ issues are relevant 

for all Commissioners and we should all try to be inclusive.  
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Action Item : October Social planning 

• Budget: $500 
• Attendees anticipated: 20 
• Location: ASI area (free) 
• Food: $50 
• Decorations: $50 
• Prizes: $100 
• Supplies: $200 
• Reserves: $100 
• Activity: pumpkin painting 

 
Ray (MOTION) None (SECOND) to approve Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #5, September 27, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 9-0-0 

Approve Oppose Abstain 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Action Item: Set committees for Culture Fest and Students of Color Conference 

Culture Fest 
• Islas 
• Mendiola Luna 
• Peedikayil 

 
Students of Color Conference 
• Byrd 
• Leos 
• Salas Chung 
• Zeferino 

 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
There were none. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Chair Cynthia Ray adjourned the meeting at 3:49 p.m. 
 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #6, October 4, 2021  6 

Recorded by: 
 
_____________________________________ _______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Cynthia Ray, Cabinet Chair Date 



Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #2, October 4, 2021 1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
JUDICIARY MINUTES 

Meeting #2 
October 4, 2021 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chief Justice Stephanie Castillo called the meeting to order at 12:32 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Sogol Gharaei, Associate Justice Sarath Cornelio, Associate Justice 
Ivan Morales, Associate Justice (Arrive 12:40 p.m.) VACANT, Associate Justice 
Juliana Ramirez, Associate Justice 
Keegan Turner, Associate Justice 
Stephanie Castillo, Chief Justice 
 
Non-Voting Members Present Non-Voting Members Absent 
Joe Nino, ASI Interim Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives  Dr. Kathryn Perkins, CSULB Faculty Representative 

Dr. Trace Camacho, CSULB Director, Student Conduct 
and Ethical Development 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was none. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Ramirez (MOVE) Turner (SECOND) to approve Judiciary Agenda, Meeting #2, October 4, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 

Oppose-Abstain-Approve 
 

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHIEF JUSTICE 
• Grade appeals: requests will be distributed equally, rather than by college 
• Know Your Rights Campaign: email availability for the next two weeks 

 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Action Item:  of Minutes Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #1, September 20, 2021 
Turner (MOVE) Gharaei (SECOND) to approve Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #1, September 20, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 

Oppose-Abstain-Approve 
 

7. REPORTS 
A. Information Item: ASI Associate Justices 

1) Cornelio 
Work completed since last report 
• Know Your Rights: AB540 students  
• Dream Success Center - Met with Norma Salcedo, Dream Success Center will be  
• collaborating 
Goals for next two weeks 



Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #2, October 4, 2021 2 

• Meet with Norma Salcedo, Fatima Zeferino, and Luis Mendiola Luna  
• Establish a date and agenda for Know Your  
• Rights  
• Volunteer for more ASI outreach 
Student concerns 
• Students are concerned because there is a vague protocol about that to do in case of testing 

positive for COVID-19.  
• Journalism students feel that the Student Health Center is not being transparent about the COVID 

cases on campus (campus connection, daily 49er) 
• Professors are not checking COVID pre-screening 

 
2) Gharaei 

Work completed since last report 
• Attended the Law Society meeting and provided students with information regarding ASI and 

opportunities to get involved with campus. 
• Researched ideas to supplement the Know Your Rights campaign. 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Reach out to partners for the Know Your Rights Campaign  
• Outreach opportunity to familiarize students with the Justices in the Judicial branch 
Student concerns 
• Students expressed concern over the cleanliness of facilities and the measures of caution the 

university is taking as a lot of students feel the campus is not as COVID safe as it could be. 
• Students expressed frustration over the lack of services in SHS. A lot of the services are COVID-19 

related, and they do not provide the services they used to. 
 

3) Morales 
Work completed since last report 
• Settled two grade appeal cases for the College of Business 
• Submitted work order for design of know your rights campaign promotion 
• Reserved location and time outside the USU for my campaign 
• Connected with Alicia Casey from BeachFront in collaboration with an article on Voter Rights that 

will be used during my campaign 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Begin drafting my article with the help of Beachfront  
• Provide the designers behind my work order with the details they will need to advance  
• To be comfortable with basecamp  
Student concerns 
• Outreach opportunities are not very available 

 
4) Ramirez 

Work completed since last report 
• Grade Appeal for the College of Engineering 
 Case #1 
 This being my first grade appeal I though it went well. We were able to come to a decisions 

on the case.  
 Case #2 
 Meeting will take place Oct.1 



Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #2, October 4, 2021 3 

• Advisory Council on Strategic Enrollment Management  
 First meeting will take place Oct. 7 

Goals for next two weeks 
• Continue brainstorming ideas for our Know Your Rights Campaign.  
• Look for outside resources that can be used for our events.  
• Search for school events to attend. 
• Work with Sarath to have possible collaborators for our event. 
Student concerns 
• I have been asked what a consolation with one of us (associate justices) consists of. 
• Do they have to bring any documents? Do they have to decide that day if they want to appeal 

their grade? 
 

5) Turner 
Work completed since last report 
• 09/20: Grade Appeals Meeting 
 Resolved one case 
 Still approving and awaiting additional information for second case 

• 09/22: President's Equity and Change Committee Meeting 
 Met with subcommittee 
 Worked on “Actions for Students” plan 

• 09/26: Outline for KYR 
 Created a rough outline 

 How to start it, content in the campaign, etc. 
 List of contacts 

 Contacted and still waiting some replies 
o LGBTQ Student Cultural Resource Center 
o The LGBTQ Center of Long Beach 

• 09/28: President’s Equity and Change Subcommittee 
 Met to revise some of the Strategic Equity Plan 

Goals for next two weeks 
• Finish contacting groups and people for KYR 
• Create a more detailed outline and possibly 
• partner up with someone for KYR 
• Finish Strategic Equity Plan revisions 
• Meet with CLA grade appeal committee for finishing current grade appeals 
Student concerns 
• Masks not being worn on campus 
 Student have been noticing an increase in less masks as they are on campus 
 People are not following regulations 

 
B. Information Item: CSULB Director of Student Conduct and Ethical Development 

There was no report, as Camacho was absent. 
 

C. Information Item: CSULB Faculty Representative 
There was no report, as Perkins was absent. 

 



Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #2, October 4, 2021 4 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was none. 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Discussion Item: Know Your Rights Campaign 

Email Castillo your availability for the next two weeks 
 

B. Discussion Item: Grade Appeals 
Will be distributed equally among justices. 
Meet with Castillo 
 

10. DOCKET 
There was none. 
 

11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
Castillo: reminded weekly reports due date/time; give meeting outcome information 
 
Nino: weekly reports need to be more information specificloop Nino into work orders 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Chief Justice Stephanie Castillo adjourned the meeting at 1:01 p.m. 
 
Recorded by: 
 
_______________________________________ ______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
_______________________________________ ______________ 
Stephanie Castillo, ASI Chief Justice Date 



THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 

https://www.asicsulb.org/gov/documents/asi-bylaws.pdf 

Bill Number:  Senate Resolution #2022-02 1 
Title:  2021-2022 Senate Policy Agenda   2 
Sponsored by:  Executive Vice President Lindsay Apaza, Senator for College of Education Giselle 3 
 Garcia, Senator for College of Business Jose Raya Perez and Senator for College 4 
 of Natural Science and Mathematics Jeana Young 5 
Date Submitted: October 8, 2021  6 
Date Approved: October    2021 7 
 8 
WHEREAS  the Associated Students, Incorporated (ASI) Board of Directors at California State 9 

University, Long Beach (CSULB) is responsible for emphasizing the contributions 10 
of individuals who have demonstrated a commitment to the improvement of 11 
higher education and social experiences of the campus community ; and 12 

 13 
WHEREAS  the 2020-21 ASI Bylaws mandates that the Senate shall, “no later than the last day 14 

of October, adopt a Policy Agenda and Board of Directors initiative outlining goals, 15 
priorities and the general direction of the Senate;” 1 now therefore, be it; and  16 

 17 
RESOLVED  that the 2021-22 Senate continues to further develop the efforts of the 2020-21 18 

Senate recommendations on the following items: 19 
  20 
 Goal 1: Supporting Social Justice Movements  21 

• Strengthen relationships with Black students and Asian American/Pacific Islander 22 
organizations.  23 

• To continue to develop a resolution that calls for increased Black student 24 
admissions, retention rates, and academic success. 25 

• Continue to support, increase and promote resources for undocumented and 26 
AB540 students.  27 

• Continue advocacy for increased funding and proper relocation of Cultural 28 
Centers  29 

• Complete and continuously revisit the 2020-21 ASI Policy Agenda on Equity, 30 
Inclusion, and Racial Justice  31 

• Support and advocate for global issues affecting our diverse population. 32 
Goal 2: Continue Advocacy for Housing and Food Insecurity  33 

• Continuously work, advocate and support for food insecure students through the 34 
ASI Beach Pantry and create more nutritional planning included in food options.  35 

• Continue work and support for food insecure students by expanding CalFresh 36 
resources to undocumented and international students.  37 

• Develop a more consistent schedule for more Farmer’s Market vendors on 38 
campus. 39 

• Continue working with commissioners, Housing and Residential Life Coordinators 40 
to secure transitional housing for students at risk of housing insecurity.  41 

Goal 3: Advocate for Efficient Mental Health Resources  42 

                                                            
1  



THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 

https://www.asicsulb.org/gov/documents/asi-bylaws.pdf 

• Continue to foster and support partnerships with Student Health Services (SHS), 43 
Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS) and Project Ocean to further 44 
increase and expand mental health resources on campus and make said 45 
resources familiar to students.  46 

• Develop proactive programming that supports student’s mental health including 47 
but not limited to, peer mentoring/counseling group therapy, support circles, 48 
dog therapy. 49 

• Develop a mental health campaign to raise awareness on campus  50 
• Create mental health kits to distribute to students on campus  51 

Goal 4: Enhance Academic Success  52 
• Increasing efforts to support organizations who are related to a major, to help 53 

students improve academics and enhance their skills to be ready for the 54 
professional world 55 

• Increase financial literacy and develop proactive programming for students to 56 
increase financial wellness.  57 

• Develop a resolution that calls for and encourages CSULB administration to give 58 
hybrid learning options for the 2021-22 academic year as we are still in the 59 
middle of the pandemic.  60 

• Ensure students are aware and up to date of additional university repopulation 61 
efforts  62 

• Continue partnership with the Academic Senate to ensure proper outreach is 63 
being conducted when there is additional update to any grading and virtual 64 
learning policies 65 

• Continue to advocate for students to voice concerns about virtual learning 66 
policies  67 

• Develop more scholarships for students on campus.  68 
Goal 5: Outreach and Visibility 69 

• Continue “Meet the Senators” and media outreach and work with ASI 70 
Communications to ensure students know who represents them and how to 71 
contact them for any support.  72 

• Consistently table throughout the school year, visit classrooms and attend school 73 
organization meetings to speak about ASI and spread awareness ; continue 100 74 
Days in 100 Classes outreach efforts hybrid mode 75 

• Coordinate a plan with 22 West Media Radio for Senators to share relevant 76 
information on the show Mornings on the Beach; and be it finally  77 

 78 
RESOLVED that an electronic copy of this resolution, upon approval by the ASI President be 79 

distributed to CSULB President Jane Conoley, Provost Scissum Gunn, Vice President of 80 
Student Affairs Beth Lesen, Dean of Students Piya Bose, the Cal State Student Association, 81 
all Current and future ASI Officers, the Daily 49er, and 22 West Media. 82 

 83 
 84 
  85 
Lindsay Apaza, Executive Vice President & 86 
Chair, Associated Students Board of Directors 87 



THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 

https://www.asicsulb.org/gov/documents/asi-bylaws.pdf 

 88 
Delivered to the President of the Associated Students on:   89 
 Date 90 
 91 
    92 
Jesus Gonzalez, Associated Students President Date 93 

 94 
 95 
 96 

### 97 





10/15/21, 1:15 PM Submission - BeachSync

https://csulb.campuslabs.com/engage/actioncenter/form/4145d6ba-c5d1-474c-b0e1-ac4ca15f57dc/submission/2c073939-a85a-448b-851b-e749c143a… 2/6

Contact Information - Street Address

Contact Information - City

los angeles

Contact Information - State

CA

Contact Information - Zip Code

Student ID#

What is your major and what college is it a part of?

Recreational Therapy- Health and Human Services

File Upload (8MB max)  

Resume (Optional, but strongly encouraged)

 DOWNLOAD FILE

File Upload  

Cover letter, letter of recommendation, sample of work, etc. (Optional) 

n/a



10/15/21, 1:15 PM Submission - BeachSync

https://csulb.campuslabs.com/engage/actioncenter/form/4145d6ba-c5d1-474c-b0e1-ac4ca15f57dc/submission/2c073939-a85a-448b-851b-e749c143a… 3/6

Why do you want to apply for this position within student government?

I want to apply for the Senator position for the college of health and human services because I want be
involved in my school and I can't think of a better way than to represent my college. I have been involved
in leadership rolls since I was in 5th grade and going into college I knew I wanted to continue being
involved. In this position I will develop and strengthen my responsibility skills, leadership skill etc, and it
will open doors for me of opportunities to grow at CSULB.

Have you reviewed the job description for this position on the Student Government website
and in the ASI Bylaws?

Yes

Please list or describe your qualifications for this position.

I have past experience in leadership, great work ethic, responsibility skills, team player skills and work
well under pressure. I'm a very dependable, Patient, an e�ective communicator, attentive and
comprehensive, adaptable, andPunctual I do everything I do with passion and compassion towards
others. Being Senator is a great role for me because I'm passionate about being a voice for my peers.

What does advocating for and representing the student body mean to you?

Advocating for the student body means everything to me. It means my peers and I will be happy and
proud of going to the University we go to because we are heard. Representing the study body means
brining up issues that might have been overlooked in the past. I'm proud of my University and I want all
of my peers to feel the same

What would you like to accomplish if you are elected or appointed to this position?

If appointed into this position, I want to innovate CSULB. CSULB o�ers so much already but I want to
better things o�ered already and see what I can do or bring awareness problems and concerns we may
at CHHS. I consider myself. a very welcoming and open person. I want my peers to know they can come
talk to me about anything and for them to feel comfortable coming to me to vent and discuss how to
make their college experience better.

Please describe your campus or community involvement. 

I am currently a sophomore so unfortunately, my freshman year was on zoom and I wasn't able to get
involved in school. I hope to begin with ASI and branch into other clubs and programs.





10/15/21, 1:15 PM Submission - BeachSync

https://csulb.campuslabs.com/engage/actioncenter/form/4145d6ba-c5d1-474c-b0e1-ac4ca15f57dc/submission/2c073939-a85a-448b-851b-e749c143a… 5/6

Discussion

Joe Nino

 Add an Attachment

A�er 4:00

Wednesdays

A�er 3:30

Thursdays

A�er 12:30

Fridays

Depends on work, as long as I know in advance to request o�.

I have read the above and agree to uphold the qualifications of the o�ice for which I am
applying.

Yes

J

 Write a message

POSTCANCEL

Reviewers

There are no reviewers on this submission.



10/15/21, 1:15 PM Submission - BeachSync

https://csulb.campuslabs.com/engage/actioncenter/form/4145d6ba-c5d1-474c-b0e1-ac4ca15f57dc/submission/2c073939-a85a-448b-851b-e749c143a… 6/6



 

 

Ana Gonzalez 
Resume Profile: 

 
 

 
 

 
SKILLS 

- Bilingual (written and spoken) 
in English and Spanish 

- Patient, Effective 
communicator, Attentive and 
Comprehensive, Works well 
under pressure, Adaptable, 
Works well with others, Great 
customer service skills, 
Punctual  

- Strong skills in Microsoft 
Office (Excel, Word, 
PowerPoint, Outlook). 

EXPERIENCE 

Plaza de la Raza, Los Angeles- 
Unpayed Internship 
June 2019-July 2019 

- I was an intern and worked 
alongside the teachers during 
the classes, taking care of the 
kids. I also did general office 
work: filing, answering phone 
calls, etc. and general clean 
up. 

Florence County- Volunteer 
Experience 
June 2017-August 2017 

- Volunteered at the Florence 
county library, helping people 
fill out paperwork, teaching 
kids how to read and 
restocking the library 
bookshelves. 

Ambassador Society- 
Extracurricular Activity  
September 2017- March 2020 

- Leadership experience at 
school; responsibilities 
included representing the 
school, recruiting students, 

giving tours, hosting many 
events such as open house. 

Praise Night - Extracurricular Activity  
January 2017-February 2020 

- Vice President of operation; 
responsibilities include 
planning, setting up and 
managing monthly events. 

Burlington,	Inglewood	-	Cashier/	Store	
Associate		
March 2021- May 2021  

• As a cashier, my duties 
included, greeting customers, 
collecting payments, using 
scanning devices, answering 
customer inquiries, and 
processing returns.  

• As a store associate, my duties 
included, arranging displays, 
offering information about 
products, and maintaining the 
store area clean and 
organized.  

Zara- Floor Associate / Register 
Experience 
July 2021-currently  

1. Responsibilities include greeting 
customers, solving inquiries, 
arranging displays, offering 
information about products, 
demonstrating features, and 
maintaining the store area 
clean and organized. 

EDUCATION 

Sacred Heart High School, Los 
Angeles   
August 2016 - May 2020 

● High School Diploma 
● G.P.A: 3.91 
● Multiple honors and 

AP courses 
California State University-Long 
Beach 
August 2020 - May 2024 

● Bachelor’s Degree in 
Pre-recreational 
therapy 

● Honors Program 


	2021-10-20 Senate-12-Agenda
	SENATE AGENDA
	Meeting #12
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ANNOUNCEMENT FROM THE CHAIR
	6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	2021-10-13-Senate-11-Minutes
	SENATE MINUTES
	Meeting #11
	October 13, 2021
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
	6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	2021-10-05-BFC-7-Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Agenda, Meeting #7, October 5, 2021
	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. STATUS OF FUNDS SUMMARY
	7. GRANT APPLICATION HEARINGS
	A. Student Travel Fund (STF)
	1) Action Item: Javier Fernandez – 2021 Conference of the American Academy of Religion
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT
	Without objection, Chair John Barcelona adjourned the meeting at 4:06 p.m.
	RECORDED BY:
	APPROVED BY:

	2021-10-07-Lobby-Corps-7-Minutes
	LOBBY CORPS MINUTES
	Meeting #7
	October 7, 2021
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. REPORTS
	7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	8. NEW BUSINESS
	9. CLOSING COMMENTS
	10. ADJOURNMENT


	2021-10-04-Cabinet-6-Minutes
	CABINET MINUTES
	Meeting #6
	September 20, 2021
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
	7. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE ASI PRESIDENT
	8. ADVOCACY/POLICY REPORTS
	A. Information Item: AB 540 and Undocumented Student
	B. Information Item: Cultural Affairs
	C. Information Item: Disability Affairs
	D. Information Item: Environmental Justice
	E. Information Item: LGBTIQ+ Affairs
	F. Information Item: Pregnant and Parenting Students
	G. Information Item: Veterans Affairs
	H. Information Item: Wellness Affairs
	I. Information Item: Women and Gender Equity Affairs
	9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	2021-10-04-Judiciary-2-Minutes
	JUDICIARY MINUTES
	Meeting #2
	October 4, 2021
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHIEF JUSTICE
	6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	7. REPORTS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. DOCKET
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	SR#2022-02 Senate Policy Agenda
	Ana Gonzalez- Application
	Resume-_Ana_Gonzalez_%28ASI%29



